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Of course, when a death is not expected, whether or not a doctor has seen the patient in the
last fourteen days, the appropriate out-of-hours service should be called in the usual way.

We would therefore ask that in future Residential Homes, Nursing Homes and Community
Hospital Inpatient Units in East Hants, Fareham and Gosport and Portsmouth City PCT
areas deal with expected deaths out of hours in this way.

Yours faithfully

Debbie Tarrant
Associate Director (Primary Care Strategy and Development) for an on behalf of the Portsmouth
and South East Hampshire Primary Care Out of Hours Service



